181044Q

Gainesville.
Citizen centered
People empowered

INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: May 15, 2019:

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners

VIA: Deborah Bowie, Interim City Manager
Dan Hoffman, Assistant City Manager :
Malisa McCreedy, Department of Mobility Director )

Jesus Gomez, Transit Director .
FROM: Project Manager - Millie Crawford, ADA Paratransit Coordinato@/

SUBJECT:  Recordings of RFP NO. RTSX-190028-DS - ADA PARATRANSIT SERVICE IN CITY OF
GAINESVILLE AND ALACHUA COUNTY

Staff has transferred audio recordings associated with the RFP NO. RTSX-190028-DS - ADA PARATRANSIT
SERVICE IN CITY OF GAINESVILLE AND ALACHUA COUNTY evaluation process to the City Clerk’s office for
review by the City Commission and the public should there be an interest in reviewing that material.

All other documents with the process have been attached via Legistar as links to agenda item #181044 proposed for
review by the City Commission at the June 6. 2019 meeting.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.






